From:

Sent: Thu, 28 Nov 2024 04:21:07 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: 7701 - CGG Regia MSS EP - Please provide unredacted versions

Hi-

Further to the below, I've also just uploaded through the submissions portal the separate reports from
within Appendix C3 that | think you're looking for. If these are not the documents you're looking for,
please let me know.

Also, we decided not to submit the excel tables with this submission given the change in format. We can
provide those to you easily if the team would prefer that format.

Regards,

From: klarite.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 11:56

@nopsema.gov.au>
@cgg.com>;_@nopsema.gov.au>;
@nopsema.gov.au>

Subject: Re: 7701 - CGG Regia MSS EP - Please provide unredacted versions

Hil|]

We've checked the documents we uploaded and the unredacted files you're looking for appear to have
links to these documents. It may be that the links have broken? Can you check that you're opening the
links in Adobe rather than trying to open the files in an internet browser.

In any case, I've just uploaded another copy of C3 through the submissions portal. Could you have a look
at this and let me know if you can access the files you need.

I'll give you a call in a moment to see if we can iron out the issues.

Cheers,

From:_nopsema.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 11:18
@klarite.com.au>
@cgg.com>;_@nopsema.gov.au>;
@nopsema.gov.au>

Subject: 7701 - CGG Regia MSS EP - Please provide unredacted versions




OFFICIAL

Hi [l

In reviewing the consultation documents, our team has not been able to locate any
unredacted versions of the reports on consultations provided in “C2 — Public Report on
Consultations™:

¢ Report On All Consultations — Organisations

¢ Report On All Consultations — Commercial Fishers

e Report On All Consultations — Persons

There are no links for these provided in ‘Appendix C3 — CONFIDENTIAL — Sensitive Information
Report’ and there is not the equivalent information contained in ‘Appendix C4 — CONFIDENTIAL
— Full Text Copies’.

Can provide these please?

Many thanks in advance,

B
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Regulatory Operations | Geophysical Survey and Installation

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

_ | -@nopsema.gov.au | nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information

Acknowledgement of Country

NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to land and sea Country.
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.
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